ADAM REY

657.215.1378 ♦ Bellevue, WA ♦ <u>adammrey@gmail.com</u>

I created this static website to show my love of technology and continuous learning. This is built upon AWS.

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Financial professional with experience in financial planning, modeling, and analytical reporting to guide upper management to make successful strategic, tactical, and operational decisions. Strong knowledge of FP&A, and quarterly and year-end closing. Adept at forecasting results, observing trends, and recognizing potential challenges.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner, AWS Certified Solutions Architect – Associate, LPI Linux Essentials, Hyperion, Palantir Foundry, Access, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, Word, Oracle platforms, Google Cloud Platform(GCP), Google Suite/Workspace

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Amazon, Bellevue, WA 2022 – Present

Finance Manager, Amazon Freight

• Lead financial forecasting and analysis for Amazon Freight's external truckload business.

Collective Health, Remote 2021 – 2022

Finance Manager, FP&A

• Improved accuracy of the forecasting processes for the COO's organization by over 40%. Built headcount forecasting tools that dramatically improved the accuracy of COGS, SG&A, and GM accounting classifications.

CVS Health, Cumberland, RI 2015 – 2021

Senior Manager Real Estate Finance & Acquisitions

- Modeling financials for all complex and large acquisitions, >\$1B of deals.
- Used Palantir Foundry platform to drive analysis on a transaction level basis for billions of annual interactions.

Manager Real Estate Finance & Acquisitions

 Responsible for creating, updating, and streamlining Real Estate & acquisitions Proforma modeling for hundreds of locations. Helped drive >\$10M in intra year savings through lease renegotiations.

Senior Financial Analyst

• Own the analysis and forecast processes for all CVS stores for Fixed Rent, Real Estate Taxes, Subtenant Income, Utilities, and other Real Estate related costs. P&L lines items totaling over \$3 Billion annually.

RENTECH, Los Angeles, CA 2014 – 2015

Senior Financial Analyst, FP&A

- Oversee monthly Financial Planning & Analysis (FP&A) reporting and budget/forecast versus actuals.
- Build and maintain three full statement financial models for new Canadian wood pellet facilities.

GE POWER AND WATER, PLANT FINANCIAL LEADERSHIP PROGRAM (PFLP)

2012 - 2014

Supply Chain FP&A Analyst – Intelligent Platforms, Huntsville, AL (2013-2014)

- Assisted plant supply chain finance manager in cost accounting, sourcing, and other projects.
- Implemented engineering incentive program to drive down slow-moving inventory by \$200k.

FP&A Analyst and Acting Finance Manager, Atlanta, GA (2012-2013)

- Oversaw all financials for the repair service center with \$6 to \$7 million in annual revenue.
- Reduced cycle time by more than 50% by simplifying and automating all weekly Excel reports.

EDUCATION/ACADEMIC HONORS

Harvard University Extension School, **Master of Liberal Arts, Finance**, 2021, Dean's List
Harvard University Extension School, **Corporate Finance Graduate Certificate**, 2019
University of Dayton, **Bachelor of Arts in Economics**, *cum laude*, 2012
Omicron Delta Epsilon – International Honors Economics Society, 2010-2012